

acre 19 (north east comer)

North Jerrou East (west corner of Gawler Place)

This building was still unfinished at the end of 1841, and from the financial difficulties of the 8.A School Society and the negotiations for leaving the building to the Government in 1842 it is doubtful whether it was ever used as a school house.

The S.A. Almanach for 1841 (p. 101) states that in addition to the school on the Park hands the Society has "a large and the S.A. Almanach for 1841 (p. 101) states that in addition to the will be created to a law week. commodious school-room, now almost finished, in North Terrace, which will be orentied in a few weeks: The defression of 1841-43 budsholy furtished this hope.

The bol Seis letter book (Dec. 31, 1841, h. 284, and March 10, 1842, h. 486) refers to negotiations between the South Australian boundary and the Government for bassing "the unfinished building on North Terrore erected as a school house." In 1,200 had been boundary and the Speciment thought of using it as a court house and public office, but obtain arrangements were specified and the negotiations fell through.

The building served as the o provided offices for the South Australian Company until the exection, on the same rule, of Gauler Chambers, about 1913.





